

Item 23

TASKS COMMISSIONED BY THE LOCAL COMMITTEE – MONITORING REPORT.

SURREY COUNTY COUNCIL'S
LOCAL COMMITTEE (SURREY HEATH)

9th March 2005

SUMMARY:

This report lists the tasks commissioned by the Local Committee (Surrey Heath), and the progress that has been made by County Council Officers on those tasks.

OFFICER RECOMMENDATIONS:

This report is for information only.

INTRODUCTION and BACKGROUND

1. This report lists those tasks designated by Members to Surrey County Council Officers at the Local Committee (Surrey Heath) meetings (Part B transportation items) since 26th November 2002. The report details the progress that has been made on these tasks.

ANALYSIS AND COMMENTARY

2. The list of designated tasks can be found in the Annex to this report. The Annex does not show tasks that have been reported to previous Local Committee meetings as completed

CONSULTATION

3. None.

IMPLICATIONS

4. This report has no financial, sustainable development, crime and disorder or equalities implications.

CONCLUSION AND REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS

5. Members are asked to note the progress made.

LEAD/CONTACT OFFICER: Jane Biscombe.
Local Support Officer, Surrey Heath.

TELEPHONE NUMBER: 01276 800269

BACKGROUND PAPERS: None.

Annex.

Date of meeting.	Action.	Action.	Done?
26/11/02	Investigation of traffic problems at Burrow Hill Green are progressed as part of the Chobham Village Area bid, subject to receipt of LTP funds for the District, to the level anticipated in 2003/04.	Ian Haller	Investigation carried out. Awaiting consultations.
	Bring a report to committee on the safety audit of the Egham to Woking cycle link when the audit has been done.	Ian Haller	In progress
10/06/04	Undertake a further speed assessment of the A322 Guildford Road when the revised Speed Management and Limit Policies have been approved.	Ian Haller	Policy approved. Survey yet to be carried out.
23/09/04	Look at the issue of lining on the Ravenswood roundabout on the A325	Ian Haller	In progress.
10/03/05	Update on the Deepcut traffic calming scheme at the next appropriate meeting.	Ian Haller	Verbal update to be given on 8/12/05
22/09/05	Liaise with Police to assess speeds in the area around Frimley Park Hospital including The Cloisters.	Ian Haller	In progress
	Explore the possibility of a salt-box in Denton Way.	Ian Haller	In progress
08/12/05	Bring the fact that vehicles in the vicinity of Frimley Park Hospital will have notices put on them regarding parking in February 2006 to the attention of the local Neighbourhood Support Officer.	Ian Haller	Completed
	Note the Bagshot Road footpath for the next Task Group meeting.	Ian Haller	Completed
	Arrange a meeting for ALL interested parties regarding parking at Frimley Park Hospital.	Ian Haller	Local arrangements made